From: Reeves, Kathy

To: Communications

Subject: RE: COVID Vaccinations for Oct 18 deadline - last day for Pfizer shot today!
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:26:34 AM

Importance: High

Apologies —the FIRST Pfizer shot is due today

To all Everett Staff:

On August 19, Dr. Saltzman shared as staff message about the
governor’s executive order requiring all employees working for public K-
12 schools to get their vaccination against COVID as a condition of
employment. As a reminder, you must be fully vaccinated by October
18, 2021 or have sought a medical or religious exemption through
human resources.

For the first Pfizer vaccination, today is the last day in order to be
fully vaccinated by October 18. Visit the staff COVID vaccination
webpage for more information.

Most pharmacies provide walk-in vaccinations, and you can visit the
vaccine finder webpage. There is currently a shortage of J & J vaccines
in Snohomish County so that product might be hard to find.

Thank you

EPS Communications
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